



# Crowle & Ealand Town Council

Town Council Office, Market Hall, Market Place, Crowle, Scunthorpe, North Lincolnshire,  
DN17 4LA. Email: [clerk@crowleandelandcouncil.org](mailto:clerk@crowleandelandcouncil.org)

---

Minutes of the **Market Committee Meeting** of Crowle and Ealand Town Council held at Crowle Community Hub, Crowle on **24 May 2018**.

**Present** : Cllr D Middleton, Cllr H Osborne, , Cllr Arrand , Cllr J Ramsden

**Officers Present** : Julie McTiernan (Clerk)

**Members of the Public** : G Thompson (arrived at 7.30), M Parkinson; T Hindley; A Hindley; P Turner (arrived at 7.30)

**Press Present** : None

**Public Forum** : None

**The Town Market Committee Meeting began at 7.00 pm**

## **157/18 Apologies for Absence**

Apologies were received from Cllr Bailey, Cllr Rayment; Cllr Reed; Cllr E.Dinsdale; A Turner; J Bower

**158/18 Declaration of Interest** - None

## **159/18 To confirm the minutes of the last Market Committee meeting held on 4 January 2018**

Proposed Cllr H Osbourne - Seconded Cllr N Arrand - Unanimously agreed

## **160/18 Markets to date/Summer Markets**

The possible increase of markets to two per month for July and August was discussed i.e. the 2<sup>nd</sup> and 4<sup>th</sup> Saturday each month. Details to go on the market FaceBook page requesting feedback from the community. The sponsored banners are well placed at Gunness, Tudworth roundabout; Stonelodge Kennels; Belton; Eastoft; Godnow Row and the junction of Cross St and Common Road. A further banner to be placed at 7 Lakes was discussed.

## **161/18 Entertainment**

Sound system now available to play music should no entertainer be available. Cllr Middleton advised that the cost of entertainers are being kept at £150 and is subsidised by the Coffee shop. Cllr N Arrand suggested inviting street entertainers who will not charge a fee. Cllr H Osbourne suggested contacting North Lindsey College music dept. to invite music students to come and perform.

## **162/18 Stall repairs**

Regen group to be contacted about the stalls that need repair.

## **163/18 Coffee Shop**

The revenue from the shop continues to increase selling cakes, coffee and tea. The average being £40 per day. Cllr Middleton advise she didn't think that there was any detrimental effect on local businesses.

**164/18 Market Improvements**

Action needed to attract a larger variety of goods sold at the meeting such as clothes, fruit and veg and craft work.

**165/18 Need of employed help**

More help is needed in the setting up and closing of the market. Consider employing someone to do the Job as there are not necessarily enough volunteers to do the job on the day.

**166/18 GDPR** – All contacts to be asked to submit permission for the council to retain their details,

The next Market Committee Meeting to be held on **Thursday 14 June 2018 at 7.00pm**

**The Market Committee Meeting closed at 7.55pm**

Signature: Original signed copy on file.

Date: